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Invoice
Date

7/1/2016

Invoice #
15402

Sold To

TUCSON USD
1010 E TENTH STREET
TUCSON, AZ 85719

Ship To

TUCSON USD
1010 E TENTH STREET
TUCSON, AZ 85719

Customer PO Payment Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

7/1/2016

Account #

Please Remit To:
Career Media Solutions

3330 Cobb Parkway, Suite 324-246
Acworth, GA  30101

Federal Tax ID: 20-2404156

Phone # 770-975-3300
Fax # 770-975-3311

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Item DescriptionQuantity Price Each Amount

2017 HBCU CAREERS MAGAZINE/ONLINE
SUBSCRIPTION

HP4C HALF PAGE 4C/Banner Ad1 3,598.00 3,598.00

$3,598.00

$3,598.00

$0.00
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Receipt of PaymentTucson Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
823 E. Speedway Blvd
Tucson, AZ  85719
(520) 620-0005

Sold To: Tusd Financial Services 
1010 E 10Th Street
Bldg B Room 265
Tucson, Az 85719

Date Recorded

06/08/16 (credit card)

Amount of Payment

1500.00

Purchase Description Amounts

Membership Dues
Membership Type: Emerald Membership 

1500.00

Purchase Total, Invoice #7135: 1500.00
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From:   Baca, Vivian
Sent:   Thursday, June 9, 2016 3:33 PM
To:     'Danielle Duarte'
Cc:     Rico Uhrig, Janet
Subject:        RE: TPRA Membership for Janet Rico Uhrig and Andrew Campbell

Hi Danielle,

It was great to see you at the Tucson Metro Chamber event.  It was so busy that we did not get a chance 
to really talk.

I never received an invoice from you for the 5 person membership for TPRA.  Can you send me the quote 
with no date and I will create a requisition for a purchase order number to pay the membership for 5 
people.

Thank you,

Vivian M. Baca

Vivian M. Baca | HR Assistant – Human Resources
Recruitment
Tucson Unified School District – Human Resources
1010 E 10th Street, Tucson, AZ  85719
(520) 225-6035 - Human Resources Customer Service
(520) 225-6051 - Direct | (520) 798-8683 - FAX
vivian.baca@tusd1.org
Delivering Excellence in Education Every Day
                  Grow – Reach – Succeed

From: Baca, Vivian
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:37 AM 
To: 'Danielle Duarte' 
Subject: RE: TPRA Membership for Janet Rico Uhrig and Andrew Campbell

Yes, we do.  Can you provide me with a quote of membership on letterhead?  I need to attach it with the 
released time form to create purchase order number.

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

From: Danielle Duarte [mailto:dduarte@nescoresource.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 5:22 AM 
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To: Baca, Vivian 
Subject: RE: TPRA Membership for Janet Rico Uhrig and Andrew Campbell

Hi Vivian, 

Do you want a 5 person membership? Let’s connect to revisit TUSD membership. 

Regards,
Danielle Duarte | Tucson Area Manager
Nesco Resource 
520.319-1011 Oracle | 520-389-6987 Palo Verde | 520-465-4363 Cell 
www.nescoresource.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:This e-mail message, including any attachments may contain private, confidential, and 
privileged information for the restricted use 
of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you may not use, disclose, copy, or disseminate this 
information. Please notify the sender by 
return e-mail of this misdirected correspondence and destroy all copies of the original message including all 
attachments.

From: Baca, Vivian [mailto:Vivian.Baca@tusd1.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 4:37 PM 
To: 'Danielle Duarte' <dduarte@nescoresource.com> 
Subject: RE: TPRA Membership for Janet Rico Uhrig and Andrew Campbell

Yes.  I will be at the State of the Hispanic Education Luncheon from 1:30am – 1:30pm.  I should be back 
in the office by 2:30pm.

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 4:36 PM 
To: Baca, Vivian 
Cc: 'Blue, Jeannetta' 
Subject: RE: TPRA Membership for Janet Rico Uhrig and Andrew Campbell

Hi Vivian, 
We have our information all figured out. Want to chat tomorrow?
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
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 9:22 PM 
To: 'Baca, Vivian' <Vivian.Baca@tusd1.org> 
Cc: 'Blue, Jeannetta' <Jeannetta_Blue@cable.comcast.com> 
Subject: RE: TPRA Membership for Janet Rico Uhrig and Andrew Campbell

Sounds good! We are working on the cost now, I will send to you by next week. 

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
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 3:23 PM 
To: 'dduarte@nescoresource.com' <dduarte@nescoresource.com> 
Subject: TPRA Membership for Janet Rico Uhrig and Andrew Campbell

Hi Danielle,

It was nice talking to you again.  I appreciated you taking the time to speak with me during a trying 
time.  Although no words can take away the sorrow, may it be comforting to you to know that I care.  I 
am sorry for your loss.

As I mentioned in our phone conversation, I would like to pay for membership fees for both Janet Rico 
Uhrig and Andrew Campbell along with meeting costs.  Please send me information or an invoice for the 
4 meetings that are scheduled this year with TPRA?

I plan to create a purchase order number to pay for the memberships and the meetings.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly.

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
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